Lucy Tsai

From: elise.tang [elise.tang@cn.ccsemc.com)

Sent: Thursday, March 27, 2008 9:39 PM

To: Lucy Tsai

Cc: ‘'miro.chueh’; lin.zhang@cn.ccsemc.com

Subject: : First International Computer Inc, FCC ID: EUNGE3A, Assessment NO.: ANO8T7758, Notice#1-
revised

Attachments: IntPho Revl.pdf; system schematics.pdf; User manual.pdf; AW-GU701-DS.pdf; AW-GU701

_schematic.pdf

Dear Lucy,
Pl ease see ny answer bel ow

Q#1: As indicated in the user manual and system bl ock di agram except
the WLAN, this mini EPC al so has a Bluetooth nodul e i nside which doesn't
agree with the application. Please subnmit another application with

equi pment code of DSS to address Bluetooth portion.

<El i se>The bl uetooth nodul e has removed from the mni EPC
User manual and system bl ock di agram were updat ed.

Q#2: The RF exposure statenent doesn't address co-location issue for
Bl uet oot h and WLAN nodul es. Pl ease revise.

<El i se>The bl uetooth nodul e has renoved fromthe m ni EPC

#3: As indicated in page 13 of internal photos, the nodule should be a
RF transmitter. Is it the Bluetooth nodule as nentioned in the user
manual ? Pl ease clarify and subnmit for another application as well.

<El i se>The bl uetooth nodul e has renmoved fromthe mni EPC

Q#4: As indicated in the user manual, the W.AN nodul e equi pped is Intel
3945ABG but internal photos shown the W.AN nodul e is AzureWave RTL8187B
802. 11bg mini module. Please clarify and do the necessary correction.

<Eli se>pl ease check attached corrected user manual . pdf.

Q#5: As indicated in the |label format, the FCC DOC procedure is used
instead of getting certification. Then, please provide a statenent,
including the test site and report no. to denonstrate FCC Part 15B DOC
test report has been done.

<El i se>Test site:The device was tested by Conpliance Certification Services Inc.
(Desi gnation Nunmber: TWL026) in No. 81-1,

Lane 210, Bade 2nd Rd., Lujhu Township, Taoyuan County, Tai wan.

Reoprt No: KS071214A01

Q#6: Pl ease provi de conplete W.AN RF npodul e's schemati cs.

<El i se>pl ease check attached file AW GU701_schemati c. pdf.

Q#7: Pl ease provide operational description of WLAN portion.

<El i se>pl ease check attached fil e AW GU701-DS. pdf.

Have a nice day! 1



Best Regards, Elise Tang /? ?

Compliance Certification Services (Kunshan) Inc.
Tel: 0512-57355888 ext. 256

Fax: 0512-57370818

E-mail: elise.tang@cn.ccsemc.co m

? : miro.chueh [mailto:miro.chueh@tw.ccsemc.com]
? ? 22008 3 28 10:06

: elise.tang@cn.ccsemc.com
? : RE: First International Computer Inc, FCC ID: EUNGES3A, Assessment NO.: ANO8T 7758, Notice#1-revised

Best Regards,

EMC Dept. [ EMC
Mi ro Chueh [/

« )
Compliance Certification Service (Kun Shan)lnc.
( ) 10
No. 10YeWRd., Innovation park, Eco&Tec, Development Zone,
P. R. O.C.
Zip code: 215300
Tel : -5+18367 355888 ext. 218
Fax: -5+18367 3078 1 8
EMail: miro.chueh@cn.ccsemc.com/ miro.chueh@tw. ccsemc. com

Mobil e13%8613599

----- miro.chueh/ccsemc  2008/03/28 10:03AM  -----

"Lucy Tsai"

<lucy.tsai@ccsemc.com> <elise.tang@cn.ccsemc.com>, <miro.chueh@tw.ccsemc.com>

2008/03/25 01:33 AM RE:r &t International Comput éAs slerscs,memM@C NCD:: BEANDOGBE/A7,58, Notice#1l
revised

H Elise,



One nore question is added.

----- Original Message-----

From Lucy Tsai
Sent: Monday, March 24, 2008 10:24 AM

To: 'elise.tang@n.ccsenc.com ; 'mro.chueh@w. ccsent. com
Subject: FW First International Conputer Inc, FCC ID: EUNGE3A,
Assessnent NO.: ANO8T7758, Notice#l

Hi, Elise,

Pl ease address follow ng issues.

Q#1: As indicated in the user manual and system bl ock di agram except
the WLAN, this mini EPC al so has a Bluetooth nodul e inside which doesn't
agree with the application. Please subnmit another application with

equi pment code of DSS to address Bluetooth portion.

Q#2: The RF exposure statenment doesn't address co-location issue for

Bl uet oot h and WLAN nodul es. Pl ease revi se.

Q#3: As indicated in page 13 of internal photos, the nodule should be a
RF transmitter. Is it the Bluetooth nodule as nentioned in the user
manual ? Pl ease clarify and submt for another application as well.

Q#4: As indicated in the user manual, the W.AN nmodul e equi pped is Intel
3945ABG but internal photos shown the W.AN nodul e is AzureWave RTL8187B
802. 11bg mini nodule. Please clarify and do the necessary correction.
Q#5: As indicated in the |abel format, the FCC DOC procedure is used
instead of getting certification. Then, please provide a statenent,
including the test site and report no. to denonstrate FCC Part 15B DOC
test report has been done.

Q#6: Pl ease provide conplete W.AN RF nodul e's schemati cs.

Q#7: Pl ease provide operational description of W.AN portion.

H Mro,

Pl ease just help to check if Elise has received this email, thank you.
Best Regards,

Lucy

The items indicated above nmust be subnitted before processing can
continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the
requested information within 30 days of the original e-mil date nay
result in application dismssal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also,
pl ease note that partial responses increase processing time and shoul d
not be submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence
shoul d be directed to the e-mail address listed bel ow the name of the
sender .



